15 November 2013

Michael Connor
PO Box 111
Holmen, WI 54636

City of La Crosse
Building and Inspection
Lacrosse City Clerk

400 La Crosse Street

La Crosse, WI 54636

RE: Code 8.07 Hardship Waiver
Dear Sir/Ms.:

| am writing to request a Rental Hardship Waiver for rental house located at 703 Division St. La Crosse,
WI. This house has been a rental home for over 10 years and | have been informed that the zoning was
changed last year and the home is no longer in compliance. A tremendous hardship would occur if | was
not allowed to use this property as a rental.

Thank you for your time.

Michael C. Connor
715-299-5379



